7F Crescent Rd.
GCreenbelt, MD 2077~
Jenuary 17, 1994

Chif, Enrichment Branch,
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety and Safeguards,

Office of Nuclear Mater;sl Safety and Safeguards

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington DC , 20555

Dear Sir:

Please give a 90~day extension of the comment period

for the Louisiana Energy Services DEIS.

1 was raised in Baton Rouge, Louisiana, not too far from

Claiborne Parish. 1 know what a terrible impact toxic wastes

have had on people in the southern part of Louisiana and how

concerned they are about any possible additional problems.

Please let me know what you decide to do about an

extension of time for the comment period.

Yours tYUIY.AdeL4QZéZ<

Esther S. Webb



